Evelina Sadauskaite

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 21 September 2022 15:56

To: Evelina Sadauskaite

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022186

You don't often get email from eiaportal@housing.gov.ie. Learn why this is important

Dear Evelina,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 21/09/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 21/09/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022186 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022186

Competent Authority: Meath County Council
Applicant Name: Sky Castle Limited

Location: Moygaddy, Maynooth Environs, Co. Meath

Description: The development will consist of 3 office blocks and all associated site development works (GFA:
20,633.26m?2) inlcuding surface car park, road upgrade, vehicular access, provision of services, new pedestrian and
cycle bridge, solar PV panels, ESB kiosks

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 21/09/2022
Regards,

Karl.

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
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